
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: October 20, 2020 2:24 PM
To: Crockett, Bryan (Turnbull, Ryan - MP)
Cc: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: RE: (Video) Question: What's Going On??? - Randy Hillier MPP

Hi Bryan:

Adding my colleague Tyler who is the desk for your region.

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario | Adjoint spécial - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada | Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
dovejot.parmar@canada.ca
C: 647-825-4894

From: Crockett, Bryan (Turnbull, Ryan - MP) [mailto:bryan.crockett.514@parl.gc.ca]
Sent: October 20, 2020 1:01 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>
Subject: Fwd: (Video) Question: What's Going On??? - Randy Hillier MPP

Hi Dove,

Hope you’re doing well.

Please see the question below. I believe it’s in relation to this RFI: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-
notice/PW-ZL-105-38463?fbclid=IwAR3EKU-wpSwMJsk-BViTrlPA8L6sp62MGsiwW6Dbyr73L9fyHz4ytEaJO7U 

It is my understanding that these isolation facilities are to provide a space for those who do not have a proper place to
self-isolate if they are directed to do so by a public health agency. To be more specific, if someone’s living situation does
not allow for them to keep appropriate distance, etc.

Is this correct? If you could provide lines or guidance that would be appreciated.

Apologies if you’re the wrong desk on this, but I thought you would be because of the procurement angle. Please
forward if I got that part wrong.

Best always,

Bryan Crockett
Special Assistant

Office of Ryan Turnbull

Member of Parliament for Whitby

400 Dundas Street West, Suite 105

Whitby, ON L1N2M7

TurnbullWhitby.ca 
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Office: 905.665.8182

Mobile: 905.242.8125

b rya n.crockett.514@ pa rl.ec.ca

He/him. Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Sophie L -
Sent: October 14, 2020 12:23 PM
To: Lorne Coe ' Turnbull, Ryan - M.P. <Ryan.Turnbull@parl.gc.ca>
Cc: Premier@ontario.ca; Chair <chair@durham.ca>; mayor@whitby.ca
Subject: Fwd: (Video) Question: What's Going On??? - Randy Hillier MPP

Hello Lorne and Ryan,

I'm following up on the email below.

Can someone please shed some light and provide information on the quarantine camps outlined in the attached RFI?

Sent from my Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sophie L-
Date: October 12, 2020 at 10:10:28 AM EDT
To: Lorne Coe - Ryan.Turnbull@parl.gc.ca
Subject: (Video) Question: What's Going On??? - Randy Hillier MPP

Hello Lorne and Ryan,

Can you please shed some light on quarantine camps being built across Canada?

What is the intention of these camps?

This all seems very concerning and quiet frankly, terrifying that Ontarians and Canadians can be forced
into such a camp.

It seems when Randy Hillier brought this up, his questions were ignored.

I've attached the RFI from the Government of Canada to this email as well as the video of Randy asking
these questions.



https://www.randyhilliermpp.com/20201007 question 

Thank you,
Sophie

Sent from my iPhone
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